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Customer Needs Analysis Questionnaire

Always carry a tape measure – Look left.  Look right.  Look down.  Look up.  Visualize the mobile system in the space and measure EVERYTHING!  What you fail to measure now will be the dimension that is needed later.
Ask the right questions – There is a reason for every question.  It is better to get all the information now instead of having to go back to them.  You are the expert.  Get it all right the first time.
Listen to what they are saying – Pay attention.  Let the potential customer talk to you.  Develop interaction.
Take notes – Date them.  Things change and you will want to work from the latest notes.
Initial interview:
1. What is the media to be stored?  (If other than letter or legal files, x-rays, or library books, get the media weight and dimensions.)
2. What are their capacity requirements?

a. What do they have currently?
b. How much additional capacity would they like to have?  (If not sure, assume an anticipated growth per year for X-number of years.)
3. Is there funding?
a. If so, what is the amount that has been budgeted?
b. What is the source?

4. How will this be purchased? (through an architect, a GC, or directly)
a. Will this be a bid or a request for proposal (RFP)? 

b. Who will be making the decision? (If someone else, find out who and get them involved.)
c. Have they talked to other vendors? (Who?)
d. Are there written specifications (If so, get a copy.) or is it a design build?

e. Will this be purchased through a contract?  Which one? (GSA, GPO, local, state, etc.)

5. Do they own the building? (If not, find out terms of lease in writing i.e. drilling into floor, etc.)
6. What is the timeframe?

7. Is this public or limited (employee) access?

8. How many persons will be accessing the system at a given time?

9. How many times per hour or day will system be accessed?

10. Will the system need to be accessible by persons in a wheelchair?

11. Are there safety concerns?

12. Will the existing shelving be reused?  (If so, get exact dimensions, note shelving type and construction details, and try to find out the manufacturer if possible.)
Site Survey:

13. Where will the system locate?

14. What is the preferred traffic pattern?

15. Will modifications need to be made to the lighting?

16. Are there windows, doors, columns, ductwork, access panels, or wall irregularities which the system will need to accommodate?

17. Measure locations and dimensions of EVERYTHING!

18. Measure distance from floor to ceiling and floor to bottom of sprinkler heads at multiple locations.

19. What floor in the building is the system locating?

a. If ground floor or basement, is it slab-on-grade?

b. If floor is concrete but not slab-on-grade, need to determine if it is pre-cast, or post-tension.
c. If floor is wood, note the type (wood or steel) and locations of the support beams and/or joists.
O:\Gary Bern\CNA Questionnaire Rev.3.doc

[image: image1.jpg]